APPENDIX C2

Leicestershire Constabulary

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in respect of Premises Licence

Details of person or body making representation
Your Name: | Ps567 Sean Moore
Your Address: | Licensing Depariment,
Mansfietd House,
74 Belgrave Gate,
Leicester LE1 3GG

Details of premises representation Is about

Name of The Shoemakers

Premises:

Address of Cockayne Road,

nremises: Braunstone frith,
Leicester.

Application No.

{if Known)

Please tick one or more of tha licensing objectives that your representation
reiates to:

{ Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm
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'Please summarlse your concerns about this application:

There are concems about crime and disorder in and around the premises. The police

seek the comfort of the following condition:
I
1, The licensee will ensure that CCTY is installed following advice from the
l.eicestershire Constabulary Crimeée Reduction Officer and maintained in accordance
with the Information Commissioner's CCTV Code of Practice.
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From: Moore Sean <sean.moare@leicestarshire.pnn.police.uk>

To: "Lelcester City Licensing™ <licensingi@eicester.gov.uk>

Date: Thu, Jun 22, 2006 3:(1 pm

Subject: LA2003 - Police reps re the Shoamakers, Braunstone Frith, Leicest er.

Pis find the ahove attached following advice from PC Stephen Day, the crime
reducilon officer.

| also attach a notice of agreement in the hopa that Ford and Warren,
solicitors for the applicant, Punch Tavems, can sign it and so avoid the
nead for a hearing.

<A RepsNoticeShoemakers220606.doc>> <<A RepsNatification of
agreementShoamakers220605,dog>>

Sergeant Ssan Moore,

Licensing Deparimant,

Leicestershire Constabulary,
hitpn/fwvwew leics police.uk
mailte:sean.moore@leicestershire.pnn.polics.uk
mailto:liquor.licensg@leicestershire.pnn.police.uk
Telephone +44 0 116 2484330

Fax +44 ¢ 116 2484337

Switchboard +44 0 116 2222227

Ext. No. 4330, VM No. 0567,
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Internet email is net to be trezted as a secure means of communication,

Leicestershire Constabulary moniters all intermet email activity and content.

This communlcatlon Is Intended for the addresses{s) only. Pleasa notify the sender if received in
error. Unauthorsed use or disclosure of the content may be untawful. Opinions expressed in this
documant may not be official policy,

Thank yau for your co-operation.

@ Lelcestershire Censtabulary
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CC: "cllents@iorwarm.co.uk™ <clients@forwarn.co.uk>




